



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Rachel Lockerbie</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Seattle Human Rights Commission</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>	<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 9/1/2023 to 8/31/2024  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Wedgwood/View Ridge</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98115</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>
<b>Background:</b> <i>Rachel is currently enrolled in the Master of Social Work (Administration &amp; Policy Practice) program at the University of Washington. She intends to integrate her experiences in clinical work as a therapist with her efforts in community organizing, policy advocacy, and service on the Human Rights Commission to best support the implementation of justice-focused policies throughout Seattle.</i>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>  <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <b>Date Signed (appointed):</b> 8/14/2023	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> Mayor of Seattle	

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# **RESUME**

## **Education**

### **University of Washington, Seattle**

Master of Social Work, Administration and Policy Practice  
Expected 2024

### **University of the Incarnate Word**

Bachelor of Music Therapy, Summa Cum Laude  
Minor in Music History  
December 2019

## **Work History**

### **Partners for our Children, Seattle (Internship)**

Intern (September 2023-June 2023)

I have recently accepted a policy and research internship with Partners for our Children in their research and policy department that will begin this fall.

### **350 Seattle (Internship)**

Intern (September 2022-Present)

Pre-Session: Onboarding, training, and communications with volunteers in the climate justice/climate organizing space.

During Legislative Session: Facilitating weekly volunteer meetings, partnering with community organizers, writing weekly action alerts and policy memos, assisting with social media teams, and tracking legislative policies related to climate justice, housing, economic well-being, police accountability, and others.

### **Music Center of the Northwest, Seattle**

Music Therapy Administrator & Program Manager, Board-Certified Music Therapist  
(April 2021-December, 2022)

As Music Therapy Administrator & Program Manager: Non-profit administrative head with responsibilities including: connecting families to an appropriate music therapist, insurance reimbursement, tuition assistance and scholarships, grants, DDA billing, building community partners, and providing educational talks, experiences, and presentations to various organizations (UW Memory and Brain Wellness Center, Seattle PTSA, Northwest Center, Seattle Public Library, Arc of King County, Arc of Snohomish County, FundaMental Fest Seattle). As Music Therapist: Conducting in-person and telehealth sessions for clients of all ages and diagnoses, including: Dementia, Autism, Anxiety, Depression, and Cerebral Palsy. Also focusing on providing free services to upwards of 75 seniors in the North Seattle area.

### **Continuum of Colorado**

Music Therapist, Board Certified (March 2020 – April 2021: Colorado Springs, Colorado)  
Conducting in-person and telehealth sessions through a Medicaid waiver for children, teens, and adults in the following populations: Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Global Developmental Delay, Addison’s Disease, Anxiety Disorder, Speech Delay, Turner Syndrome, Expressive Language Delay, and Epilepsy.  
Documentation, session planning, and reporting to Medicaid.

**Picardy, LLC**

Senior Quality Assurance Lead & Content Development (August 2018 – August 2021)  
Completing quality assurance tasks and creating content for Picardy, a music theory and ear training website used by students and teachers alike, especially in the university setting.

**Special Skills**

Non-profit administrative and research (Census and other data entry) experience. Experience in navigating WA State legislative processes including the WA Legislative website, bill tracking, policy memos, meetings with lawmakers and partner organizations, and advocacy. Proficient in Microsoft Office, Google Workspace/G Suite, Slack, Zoom, and others. Working proficiency in Spanish and ASL. MT-BC. First Aid/CPR/AED certified.

**References**

Grace Hope, 350 WA  
[REDACTED]

Catherine Pagano, MSW  
[REDACTED]

Jennifer Brower, University of Washington  
[REDACTED]

Lara Okoloko, MSW, LICSW  
[REDACTED]

# Seattle Human Rights Commission

## July 2023

21 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed (includes 1 Get-engaged Mayor position)
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	Vacant	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	City Council
			2.	Member	Vacant	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	Mayor
			3.	Member	Vacant	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	City Council
			4.	Member	Vacant	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	Mayor
			5.	Member	Vacant	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	City Council
			6.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	Mayor
			7.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	City Council
			8.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	Commission
	F		9.	Member	Andrea Dailey-Michaux	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	Mayor
			10.	Member	Vacant	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	City Council
			11.	Member	Vacant	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	Mayor
			12.	Member	Vacant	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	City Council
			13.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	Mayor
			14.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	City Council
			15.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	Mayor
6	F	4	16.	Get Engaged	Rachel Lockerbie	9/1/23	8/31/24	1	Mayor
			17.	Member	Vacant	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	City Council
	F		18.	Member	Tricia Diamond	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	Mayor
			19.	Member	Vacant	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	Commission
			20.	Member	Vacant	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	Commission
			21.	Member	Vacant	7/23/22	7/22/24	1	Commission

### SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		3								1			
Council		0											
Comm		0											
Total		3								1			

**Key:** \*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A -Diversity info is self-identified and

\*\*RD voluntary.